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Kite, Robin

From: Briganti, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:22 AM

To: Kite, Robin

Subject: RE: Drafters note on LRB 22225 re trapping
Robin,

Could you please draft this amendment to Assembly Bill 311? The Assembly bill is moving in the Senate, but the Senate
Bill is not.

Thanks,

Sarah

From: Kite, Robin

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 12:55 PM

To: Briganti, Sarah ‘

Subject: RE: Drafters note on LRB a2225 re trapping

Thanks, Sarah. I'll redraft the amendment in final form.

Robin

From: Briganti, Sarah
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 12:51 PM
To: Kite, Robin
Subject: RE: Drafters note on LRB a2225 re trapping

Please draft in final form. Senator Risser would like to keep this moving.
‘Thanks,

Sarah

From: Kite, Robin

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 12:40 PM

To: Briganti, Sarah

Subject: RE: Drafters note on LRB a2225 re trapping

Sarah:
I'll make this change. Should | redraft the amendment in final form or do you want me to keep it in preliminary form?

Robin

From: Briganti, Sarah

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 12:16 PM

To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Drafters note on LRB a2225 re trapping

Robin,

Thanks for the notes on the amendment to SB 226.




| had a q‘,:ance .to review with Senator Risser. We've decided:

1) using square inches is fine in order to make it consistent with current rules;
2) rather than partially submerged, please state as “at least one-half submerged”. This is also consistent with the
DNR rule language.

Let me know if you have any additional questions.

Sarah

Sarah Brigantt
Legislative Assistamt

Office of Senator Fred Risser
130 South, State Capitol
COE-266-162F
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m At the locations indicated, amend thefbill as follows:
p }_ 74 g v ‘
‘(’/Z\) 1. Page Mline (ﬁlfter “insert “regulating body gripping trap%’i.
N ] 23 5e6.50n5 * .
m 2. Page(7) line 4 after that line insert:
4 “SecTION 7m. 29.331 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:
5 29.331 (1m) BobDy GRIPPING TRAPS. No person may set, place, or operate a body
6 gripping trap of a type designed to kill an animal unless the trap is smaller than 36
7 square inches in size or unless at least one—half of the trap is submerged in water.”.

8 (END)




